
DEEPHAVEN BOAT COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2015 

MINUTES 
 
 

Call Meeting to Order 
Vice-Chairman David Matteson called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.  
 
Members Present 
David Matteson, Jim van Bergen, Brian Larson, John Jaffray, and City Administrator Dana 
Young     
 
Members Absent 
Tom Drummond and Jim Friedlander 
 
June 11, 2015 Boat Committee Minutes 
The Committee approved the June 11, 2015 Boat Committee on a motion by David Matteson, 
seconded by Brian Larson.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Matters from the Floor 
There were no Matters from the Floor this evening. 
 
Management Report 
Administrator Young provided an update on the one resident in violation of the 90-Day Rule, the 
completion of the St. Louis Bay Dredging Project, and the lack of action on behalf of the Lake 
Minnetonka Conservation District in addressing municipal marina issues as they had indicated 
they would last year. 
 
Recommend Appointment of Brian Girard & David Gross to Boat Committee 
The Committee recommended the appointment of Brian Girard (3979 Hillcrest Road) and David 
Gross (20245 Lakeview Avenue) to the Deephaven Boat Committee on a motion by Jim van 
Bergen.  Seconded by David Matteson.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Discuss Expiring Terms of Office 
Discussion was held regarding the expiring terms of Tom Drummond, David Matteson, and Jim 
van Bergen.  Dana Young stated that even after the appointment of Brian Girard and David 
Gross, two additional members will still be needed. 
 
Brian Larson stated that he had a conversation with Jeff Johnson and Mark Weibel about the 
vacancies on the Boat Committee and he stated that they might be interested. 
 
Recommendations on Ten Year Rule / Waiting List 
John Jaffray stated that he talked with Jim Friedlander about the 10 Year Rule and stated that 
both he and Jim thought that the Committee should get some reasonable proposal to the City 
Council.  He stated that its time to stop talking about this issue and do something.  He stated that, 
although Jim Friedlander couldn’t make it tonight, it was Jim’s idea to equate the length of a 



resident’s time on the waiting list to the number of years that the resident would be entitled to 
have a mooring lease or 10 years, whichever is longer.  He stated that Jim also recommended 
requiring a 5% turnover each year or a minimum of 20 years on the resource, with rates at 
current levels for the first 10 years and increasing every five years to equal the rates charged in 
surrounding communities.  
 
Brian Larson stated that he is not in 100% agreement with Jim’s recommendations and also 
voiced his concern that the City Council may reject any recommendation. 
 
John Jaffray stated that he had a discussion with Councilmember Jewett who told him to bring a 
proposal forward to the City Council. 
 
David Matteson stated that his largest objection to the Ten Year Rule is the inequity of those 
with a ten-year lease and those who have the resource for a lifetime.  He stated that he is opposed 
to establishing market rates simply to drive residents off the resource.  He added that he doesn’t 
know if the Committee can ever come to a consensus on this issue. 
 
Brian Larson stated that the Ten Year Rule creates two classes of residents and felt that every 
resident should be treated the same.  He stated that he thought it would be fair to have the 5% 
turnover each year consist of those residents who have been on the dock the longest. 
 
Jim van Bergen agreed that his biggest objection is the ten-year lease vs. the lifetime lease.  He 
noted that we have never solved the issue regarding usage but didn’t know how you could 
resolve it. 
 
Brian Larson stated that a 5% turnover would enable the City to go through the docks in 20 
years. 
 
John Jaffray stated that this is too slow a process. 
 
David Matteson stated that we still haven’t taken advantage of how the shorespace docks are 
designed.  He stated that this would be a tangible goal.  He also noted that the shorespace 
leaseholders are not under the Ten Year Rule. 
 
Dana Young stated that rather than proposing significant changes to the Ten Year Rule, it might 
make more sense to make smaller tweaks to address some of these concerns regarding equity.  
He stated that the length could be extended from 10 years to 15 years and those who have been 
grandfathered could to be limited to this same lease timeline. 
 
Brian Larson stated that he felt 15 years was too short and recommended extending that to 20 
years. 
 
David Matteson asked John Jaffray to draft an outline of this proposal for the Committee to 
review next month. 
 
 



Other 
David Matteson recommended that the Committee meet next month to solely discuss the Ten 
Year Rule.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn by John Jaffray, seconded by Jim van Bergen.  Motion carried 4-0.  The 
meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.  The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Boat Committee 
will be held on Thursday, January 14, 2016. 
 


